
  
TTaazzeewweellll CCoouunnttyy  BBooaarrdd     
Wednesday, May 31, 2023  
David Zimmerman, Chairman of the Board 
Michael Harris, Vice-Chairman of the Board 

 
COUNTY BOARD AGENDA           
 
MINUTES 
 
LAND USE  LU-23-07 AMENDMENT 64 TO TITLE XV, CHAPTER 157 ZONING CODE 
 
LAND USE  LU-23-08 AMENDMENT 65 TO TITLE XV, CHAPTER 157 ZONING CODE 
 
LAND USE  LU-23-09 AMENDMENT TO TITLE XV, CHAPTER 153 WIND ENERGY CODE 
 
LAND USE  LU-23-10 AMENDMENT TO TITLE XV, CHAPTER 156 SOLAR ENERGY CODE 
 
LAND USE  LU-23-11 PETITION OF HOSTA SOLAR, LLC SPECIAL USE 
 
LAND USE  LU-23-12 PETITION OF CATMINT SOLAR, LLC SPECIAL USE 
 
TRANSPORTATION T-23-15 IDOT RESOLUTION FOR SALT DOME – 23-00000-02-MG  

 
TRANSPORTATION T-23-16 IDOT RESOLUTION FOR SEAL COAT – 23-00000-06-RS 
 
TRANSPORTATION T-23-17 IDOT RESOLUTION FOR SEAL COAT – 23-XX000-00-MG 
 
TRANSPORTATION T-23-18 IDOT RESOLUTION FOR SEAL COAT – 23-10000-01-GM 
FINANCE   F-23-21 INCREASE IN THE SHERIFF’S BUDGET FOR VEHICLE TRADE-IN    

     PURPOSES 
HUMAN RESOURCES H-23-09 CORRECTION IN THE COUNTY’S HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN  

DOCUMENT 
HUMAN RESOURCES H-23-10 RECLASSIFICATION OF THE POSITION OF ADMINISTRATIVE  

ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR OF COURT SERVICES 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-74 PAYMENT OF KNAPP CONCRETE – CDBG #18-248592 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-75 PAYMENT OF BISHOP BROS. – CDBG #18-248591 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-77 PAYMENT FOR ACTIVITY DELIVERY SERVICES – CDBG #18- 

248591 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-78 LETTER OF ENGAGEMENT WITH KORN FERRY 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-81 2ND CHANGE ORDER – CDBG #18-248591 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-87 1ST CHANGE ORDER – CDBG #18-248952 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-88 PAYMENT FOR ACTIVITY DELIVERY SERVICES – CDBG #18- 

248592 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-89 PAYMENT OF KENYON & ASSOCIATES – CDBG #18-248591 

3 

7 

14 

18 

22 

47 

64 

74 

84 

86 

88 

92 

94 

 
96 
 

99 
 

109 
113 
125 

 
128 
143 
152 
155 

 

158 

 

 

1



      
EXECUTIVE  E-23-90 AMENDMENTS TO COUNTY BOARD RULES – CHAPTER 33 
EXECUTIVE    APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-91  2ND CHANGE ORDER – CDBG #18-248952 
     UPON APPROVAL OF IN-PLACE MEETING 
EXECUTIVE  E-23-92 AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH PICTOMETRY FOR GIS  
                                                                FLYOVER 
     UPON APPROVAL OF IN-PLACE MEETING 
FINANCE  F-23-23 APPROVE RECOGNITION OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT  

EXPENSES 
UPON APPROVAL OF IN-PLACE MEETING 

JUNE 2023 CALENDAR OF MEETINGS         
   

163 
182 
195 

 
199 

 
 
 
 
 

231 

2



  TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD 
James Carius Community Room 

Wednesday, May 31, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. 
 

David Zimmerman - Chairman of the Board 
Michael Harris - Vice Chairman of the Board 

 
A. Roll Call 

B. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance   

C. Communications from members of the public and county employees  

D. Communications from elected and appointed county officials   

E. Approve the minutes of the April 26th, 2023 County Board Proceedings   

F. Consent Agenda:  

     Land Use: 

1. Approve amendment 64 to Title XV, Chapter 157 Zoning Code 

2. Approve amendment 65 to Title XV, Chapter 157 Zoning Code  

3. Approve amendment to Title XV, Chapter 153 Wind Energy Code  

4. Approve amendment to Title XV, Chapter 156 Solar Energy Code  

5. Approve petition of Hosta Solar, LLC Special Use  

6. Approve petition of Catmint Solar, LLC Special Use 

  Transportation: 

7. Approve IDOT resolution for Salt Dome for Section 23-00000-02-MG 
 

8. Approve IDOT resolution for Seal Coat for 23-00000-06-RS  
 

9. Approve IDOT resolution for Seal Coat for 23-XX000-00-MG 
 
10.  Approve IDOT resolution for Seal Coat for 23-10000-01-GM 
   

   

         
 
 
 

 

F-23-21 

 

  

   

LU-23-07 
 

LU-23-08 
 

LU-23-09 
 

LU-23-10 
 

LU-23-11 
 

LU-23-12 
 
 
 

  T-23-15 
 

  T-23-16 
 

  T-23-17 
 

  T-23-18 
 

 

 

3



 Finance: 

11.  Approve Board recognition of an increase in the Sheriff’s budget for vehicle     

trade-in purposes   

Human Resources: 

   12.  Approve correction in the County’s Health Insurance Plan Document 

   13.  Approve the reclassification of the position of Administrative Assistant to the  

          Director of Court Services  

   Executive:  

      14. Approve payment for contractual services for the Community Development             

    Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Accessibility Improvements, Grant #18-                

     248592 per contractual agreement with Knapp Concrete Contractors, Inc.   

      15. Approve payment for contractual services for the Community Development Block  

    Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Buildings, Grant #18-248591 per contractual          

    agreement with Bishop Bros                 

      16. Approve payment for activity delivery services for the Community Development  

    Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Buildings, Grant #18-248591 per  

    contractual agreement   

      17. Approve Letter of Engagement with Korn Ferry  

      18. Approve second change order for the Community Development Block Grant               

      Revolving Loan Closeout – Building, Grant #18-248591 

      19. Approve first change order for the Community Development Block   

       Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Sidewalks, Grant 18-248952 

 E-23-88         20. Approve payment for activity delivery services for the Community  

Development Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Buildings, Grant #18 

248592 per contractual agreement 

 E-23-73 

 E-23-74 

 

 

 

E-23-75 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E-23-74 

 

 

E-23-75 

 

 

E-23-77 

 

 

E-23-78 

E-23-81 

 

E-23-87 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

   F-23-21 

 

 

   HR-23-09 

   HR-23-10 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

4



   E-23-89        21. Approve the thirteenth invoice from Kenyon & Associates for Community   

      Development Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Buildings, Grant  

        #18-248591 

   E-23-90         22. Approve amendments to the County Board Rules – Chapter 33 of the County  

        Code        

    Appointments and Reappointments 

  a.    Reappointment of Gary Flairty to the Green Valley Community Fire  
         District  

 
b.    Reappointment of Brian Wilson to the Greater Creve Coeur Sanitary   
     District 
  
c.    Reappointment of Shawne Combs Woodard to the Tremont Fire     
       Protection District  
 
d.    Appointment of Traci Kraemer to the Deer Creek Fire Protection District 
 
e.    Reappointment of Brian Goodlick to the Schaeferville Fire Protection  
       District 
 
f.     Appointment of Nancy Proehl to Tazwood Community Services 
 
g.    Reappointment of Jimmy Stevens to the Board of Review 
 
h.    Reappointment of John Bisanz to the Board of Review 
 
i.     Reappointment of John Tharp to the Central Fire Protection District 
 
j.    Reappointment of Paul Anglin to the Central Fire Protection District 
 
k.    Reappointment of Chris Meyers to the Central Fire Protection District 
  
l.     Appointment of Stacey Sweeney to the Armington Community Fire  
 
       Protection District 
 

    E-23-86         m.    Reappointment of Brian Tanner to the Morton Area Farmers Fire Protection  
      

                         District  
 

 

 

 E-23-67 
 
 
E-23-68 
 
 
E-23-69 
 
 
E-23-70 
 
E-23-71 
 
 
E-23-72 
 
E-23-79 
 
E-23-80 
 
E-23-82 
 
E-23-83 
 
E-23-84 
 
E-23-85 
 
 
 
 
  

5



 

 

G.      In-Place Executive Committee Meeting 

H.      In-Place Finance Committee Meeting 

I. Unfinished Business   
J. New Business  

a. Approve Second Change Order for the Community  
 Development Block Grant Resolving Loan Closeout – Sidewalks, Grant #18-248952 

b. Approve Amendment to the Agreement with Pictometry  
        International Corp., for GIS Flyover  

c. Approve recognition of American Rescue Plan Act expenses 
K. Review of approved bills  
L. Approve the June 2023 Calendar of Meetings 
M. Recess to June 26, 2023 

  

  E-23-91 

  E-23-92 

   

  F-23-23 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

6



Chairman David Zimmerman    Vice Chairman, Michael Harris, Dist. 3      
Kim D. Joesting, Dist. 1       Jay Hall, Dist. 1 
Nancy Proehl, Dist. 1      Michael Deppert, Dist. 1 
Mark Goddard, Dist. 1          Sam Goddard, Dist. 1 
Kaden Nelms, Dist. 1       Vivian Hagamann, Dist. 2         
Nick Graff, Dist. 2            Maxwell Schneider, Dist. 2          
Greg Menold, Dist. 2            Roy Paget, Dist. 2         
Greg Sinn, Dist. 2              Randi Krehbiel, Dist. 2        
Sierra Smith, Dist. 3         John C. Ackerman         Russ Crawford, Dist. 3 
Dave Mingus, Dist. 3         County Clerk              William (Bill) Atkins, Dist. 3 
Tammy Rich-Stimson, Dist. 3      Greg Longfellow, Dist. 3 

TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY APRIL 26, 2023 
6:00 PM 

James Carius Community Room, Tazewell Law & Justice Center, 
101 S. Capitol Street, Pekin, Illinois 61554 

 ROLL CALL BY COUNTY CLERK 

Attendance was taken by Roll Call and the following members of the board were 
present:  Vice Chairman Michael Harris, Members Atkins, Crawford, Mark Goddard, 
Graff, Hagaman, Hall, Joesting, Longfellow, Mingus, Nelms, Paget, Proehl, Sinn, Smith 
- 15.  Absent: Deppert, Sam Goddard, Krehbiel, Menold, Rich-Stimson, Schneider,
Chairman Zimmerman – 7.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Member Mingus led the invocation followed by Vice Chairman Harris leading the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 

COMMUNICATION FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND COUNTY EMPLOYEES 

Jared Olar, a City of Pekin Historical Preservation Commission Member, spoke on his 
appreciation for local history.  He voiced his concern regarding the potential loss of the 
Arcade and Tobin buildings in downtown Pekin. 

Michael Ragan, a concerned citizen, spoke on veteran issues within Tazewell County.  
He indicated he is involved in an organization that assists veterans with job placement 
and suicide prevention.   

Diana Lee, a concerned citizen, voiced concern with the Arcade and Tobin buildings 
demolition and requested the board members consider historical preservation.  She 
referenced her organization has over 600 members on Facebook that share her views.  
She requested a meeting to discuss the future of the Tobin and Arcade buildings. 

DRAFT

7



TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD MINUTES APRIL 26, 2023 
 

2 
 

Lonnie Howard, a Pekin resident, echoed Diana Lee’s request for a meeting to discuss 
the future of the Arcade and Tobin buildings. 

Tim Behr, addressed comments made at the March 2023 Board Meeting and voiced 
concern with the appointment of a Tazewell County Board Member. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED & APPOINTED COUNTY OFFICIALS 

Member Paget, spoke on Pekin’s history and heritage.  He explained the history and the 
connection with China. 

Member Atkins, spoke on the Rules Committee. 

Member Crawford, spoke on the recent appointment of Michael Deppert to the Tazewell 
County Board.  He also spoke on an Ethics Resolution that was passed twenty years 
ago by the Tazewell County Board. 

PRESENTATION TAZEWELL COUNTY TREASURER – HANNAH CLARK: 
INVESTMENTS AND TAX BILLS 

Treasurer Hannah Clark indicated to the board that since she has taken office the 
investment policy has been updated. She stated she has invested $10 million of the 
operational cash into one money market and two certificate of deposits with local banks. 
The money market had a $5 million investment, which is making 2.5% interest. The $2 
million, 6 month certificate of deposit is making 3.51% interest. The $3 million, 12 month 
certificate of deposit is making 3.62% interest.  She notified the board that the tax bills 
have went out and the first installment would be due on June 1st while the second 
installment was due September 1st.  She spoke on the various payment options 
available this year, which include cash, check, Venmo, Paypal, online E-checks, and 
credit cards. 

APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 29, 2023, COUNTY BOARD MEETING, 
Member Hall moved to approve the minutes of the Board Meeting held on March 29, 
2023, as printed; seconded by Member Atkins.   Motion to approve the minutes as 
printed were approved by voice vote of 15 Yeas, 0 Nays. 

IN-PLACE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Meeting started at 6:30 PM and ended at 6:33 PM. 

IN-PLACE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Meeting started at 6:33 PM and ended at 6:42 PM. 

 

DRAFT

8



TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD MINUTES APRIL 26, 2023 
 

3 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Transportation:  Approve 23-00000-01-GM-Tazewell County-HMA-Various, 
RESOLUTION T-23-07.    

2. Transportation:  Approve 23-00018-06-RS-Tazewell County-HMA-Washington, 
RESOLUTION T-23-08.   

3. Transportation:  Approve 23-08000-01-GM-Groveland Road District-HMA, 
RESOLUTION T-23-09.   

4. Transportation:  Approve 23-18000-01-GM-Tremont Road District-HMA, 
RESOLUTION T-23-10.   

5. Transportation:  Approve Resolution to Support the increase in Township 
Bridge Program Funding, RESOLUTION T-23-11.   

6.  Transportation:  Approve Intergovernmental Co-op Agreement for Guardrail 
(HSIP), RESOLUTION T-23-12. 

7.  Transportation:  Approve Joint Funding Agreement – BLR 05310 – Guardrail 
(HSIP), RESOLUTION T-23-13.  Upon approval of In-Place meeting 

8.  Transportation:  Approve LPA Engineering Agreement – BLR 05530 – 
Guardrail (HSIP), RESOLUTION T-23-14. Upon approval of In-Place meeting 

9.  Property:  Approve the McKenzie Building Window Bid, RESOLUTION P-23-06. 

10.  Finance:  Approve FY24 Budget Parameters, RESOLUTION F-23-17. 

11.  Finance:  Approve Community Development transfer- Appeals Board to Legal 
Notice, RESOLUTION F-23-18. 

12.  Finance:  Approve Community Development transfer – Building Inspections 
to Vehicle Maintenance, RESOLUTION F-23-19. 

13.  Finance:  Approve the purchase of StarCom Radios for EMA, RESOLUTION F-
23-20. 

14.  Human Resources:  Approve the re-classification of Community Development 
Inspections Coordinator to Chief Deputy, RESOLUTION HR-23-06. 

15.  Human Resources:  Approve the re-classification of Community Development 
Permit Technician (1 of 2) to Community Development Assistant, RESOLUTION 
HR-23-07. 

DRAFT

9



TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD MINUTES APRIL 26, 2023 
 

4 
 

16.  Human Resources:  Approve the re-classification of Community Development 
Permit Technician (2 of 2) to Community Development Assistant, RESOLUTION 
HR-23-08. 

17.  Risk Management:  Approve release of settlement agreement, RESOLUTION 
RM-23-04. 

18.  Executive:  Approve the Energy Transition Grant, RESOLUTION E-23-54. 

19.  Executive:  Support Sheriff Lower’s Commitment to the Second Amendment, 
RESOLUTION E-23-55. 

20.  Executive:  Approve Architectural services for the Community Development 
Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout, Grant # 18-248591 per contractual 
agreement with Kenyon and Associates, RESOLUTION E-22-56.   

21:  Executive:  Approve payment for contractual services for the Community 
Development Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout-Buildings Grant # 18-248591 
per contractual agreement with Bishop Bros., RESOLUTION E-23-57. 

22.  Executive:  Approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of 
Washington for changes to the Northern Enterprise Zone, RESOLUTION E-23-58. 

23.  Executive:  Approve First Amendment to Option and Lease Agreement with 
Pearl St Solar II, LLC, RESOLUTION E-23-59.  Upon approval of In-Place meeting.  
Item Failed in Executive Committee In-Place meeting. 

24.  Executive:  Approve the sale and refund agreement of the Tazewell County 
Trustee, RESOLUTION E-23-60. 

25.  Executive:  Approve payment for contractual services for the Community 
Development Block Grant Revolving Loan Closeout – Accessibility 
Improvements, Grant # 18-248592 per contractual agreement with Knapp 
Concrete Contractors, Inc., RESOLUTION E-23-61. 

26.  Executive:  Approve the 2nd Quarter payment to GPEDC 2023 Investment, 
RESOLUTION E-23-62. 

27.  Executive:  Approve Opposition to increase the Rental Housing Support Fee, 
Resolution E-23-63. 

28.  Executive:  Approve the amendments to Chapter 94:  Water and Sewer 
Ordinance in the Tazewell County Code Ordinances, RESOLUTION E-23-64. 
DRAFT

10



TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD MINUTES APRIL 26, 2023 
 

5 
 

Member Crawford moved to approve the Consent Agenda items as outlined in the 
agenda packet; seconded by Member Graff.  The Consent Agenda was approved by 
voice vote of 15 Yeas; 0 Nays. 

The following items were removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion: 

Item 7 Transportation:  Member Proehl motioned to approve Joint Funding 
Agreement- BLR 05310 – Guardrail (HSP); seconded by Member Longfellow.  Motion 
passed by voice vote of 15 Yeas; 0 Nays  

Item 8 Transportation:  Member Hall motioned to approve LPA Engineering 
Agreement – BLR 05530 – Guardrail (HSIP); seconded by Member Mingus. Motion 
passed by voice vote of 15 Yeas; 0 Nays. 

Item 19 Executive:  Discussion took place regarding supporting Sheriff Lower’s 
Commitment to the Second Amendment.   Member Sinn voiced concern pertaining to 
this issue since this was regulated by the state rather than on the county level.  Member 
Atkins stated he addressed this issue in the Legislature Committee, but he felt it was 
important to support the Sheriff on this matter.   Member Crawford stated he supported 
Sheriff Lower and the 2nd Amendment. 

Member Nelms motioned to support Sheriff Lower’s Commitment to the Second 
Amendment; seconded by Member Joesting.  Motion passed by voice vote of 15 Yeas; 
0 Nays. 

Item 28 Executive:  Bruce Johnson, Environmental Supervisor Tazewell County Health 
Department, spoke on the ordinance changes and how it would affect the current 
inspection process for buying/selling real estate in Tazewell County.   Member Proehl 
motioned to approve the amendments to Chapter 94: Water and Sewer Ordinance in 
the Tazewell County Code Ordinances; seconded by Member Sinn.  Motion passed by 
voice vote of 15 Yeas; 0 Nays. 

APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS 

E-23-65:  Member Graff moved to Appoint Jeff Litwiller to the Hopedale Fire Protection 
District; seconded by Member Atkins.  Resolution E-23-65 was approved by voice vote 
of 15 Yeas; 0 Nays. 

E-23-66:  Member Graff moved to Reappoint Roger Cramer to the East Peoria Sanitary 
District; seconded by Member Atkins.  Resolution E-23-66 was approved by voice vote 
of 15 Yeas; 0 Nays.  

 

DRAFT

11



TAZEWELL COUNTY BOARD MINUTES APRIL 26, 2023 
 

6 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

It was determined no unfinished business for the board at this time. 

NEW BUSINESS 

It was determined no new business for the board at this time. 

Review of approved bills. 

Board Members reviewed the approved bills as presented. 

APPROVE THE MAY 2023 CALENDAR 

Member Joesting moved to approve the May 2023 calendar; seconded by Member Hall.  
Motion to approve the May 2023 calendar was approved by voice vote of 15 Yeas; 0 
Nays. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business before the Board, Board Vice Chairman Harris 
announced the meeting was adjourned.  The Tazewell County Board Meeting adjourned 
at 7:01 PM.  The next scheduled County Board meeting will be May 31, 2023. 

 

DRAFT

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



(Pg. 1 of 2)

84



Sheet 1 of 1
Tazewell County DATE:

Greenfield Contractors
Sec. 21-00000-02-MG 
ITEM ITEM UNIT QTY. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
NO. PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

1 CIVIL SITE WORK (BASE BID) L SUM 1 482,586.00$  482,586.00$    380,000.00$ 380,000.00$    361,822.00$ 361,822.00$     420,000.00$ 420,000.00$     
2 DOME MATERIAL & INSTALLATION L SUM 1 166,180.00$  166,180.00$    196,000.00$ 196,000.00$    287,953.00$ 287,953.00$     163,000.00$ 163,000.00$     
3 CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL L SUM 1 351,900.00$  351,900.00$    501,500.00$ 501,500.00$    540,293.00$ 540,293.00$     605,000.00$ 605,000.00$     
4 ELECTRICAL WORK L SUM 1 20,700.00$    20,700.00$    22,250.00$   22,250.00$    19,108.00$   19,108.00$    21,360.00$   21,360.00$    

Total Base Bid 1,021,366.00$   1,099,750.00$    1,209,176.00$    1,209,360.00$    

5 ALTERNATE BID #1 (PCC PVMT.) L SUM 1 91,000.00$    91,000.00$        73,700.00$   73,700.00$         14,904.00$    40,000.00$   40,000.00$        
Total Base Bid & Alternate Bid 1,112,366.00$   1,173,450.00$    1,224,080.00$    1,249,360.00$    

TABULATION OF BIDS 
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Otto Baum Company
May 18, 2023

Stark Excavating

(Pg. 2 of 2)

85



(Pg. 1 of 2)

86



Sheet 1 of 1
Tazewell County DATE:

Sec. 23-00000-06-GM
APPROVED ESTIMATE: 194,580.00$      BID: 193,802.51$       BID: -$         BID: -$         

ITEM ITEM UNIT QTY. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
NO. PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

1 P BIT MATLS C&S CT (CRS-2P) TON 104 1,150.00$      119,600.00$      1,136.36$    118,181.44$       -$         -$         
2 SEAL COAT AGG (BLACK TRAP ROCK CA-16) TON 722 90.00$           64,980.00$        98.49$         71,109.78$         
3 TRAF CONT & PROT SPL L SUM 1 10,000.00$    10,000.00$        4,511.29$    4,511.29$           

TABULATION OF BIDS 
STATE OF ILLINOIS

May 18, 2023
R.A. Cullinan

(Pg. 2 of 2)

87



88



T-23-17

(Pg. 2 of 4)

WHEREAS, subject to the approval of the County Board and the Illinois Department of 

Transportation, the Transportation Committee accepted the low bids as listed herein to be paid 

from Township Motor Fuel Tax Funds, Line Item 213-400-5580 and Township Local Funds: 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board award the contracts as listed herein 

and authorizes the County Engineer to execute the necessary documents, subject to approval of the 

appropriated Motor Fuel Tax funds by the Illinois Department of Transportation, as recommended 

by the Transportation Committee. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notify the County Board Chairman, 

Illinois Department of Transportation, Chairman of the Transportation Committee, and County 

Engineer of this action. 

ADOPTED this 31st day of May, 2023 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________    _____________________________________ 

County Clerk             County Board Chairman 

89



Sheet 1 of 2
Tazewell County DATE:
Various Road Districts
Sec. 23-XX000-00-GM

APPROVED ESTIMATE:
ITEM ITEM UNIT QTY. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
NO. PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Group 1 Boynton Road District -$  -$  
Section 23-01000-01-GM
P BIT MATLS SE CT (CRS-2P) TON 164 1,200.00$  196,800.00$  1,089.54$     178,684.56$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) TON 575 43.00$  24,725.00$  42.33$  24,339.75$  
SEAL COAT AGG (EAF CM-16) TON 571 75.00$  42,825.00$  78.87$  45,034.77$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL L SUM 1 4,000.00$  4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 1 Total 268,350.00$  251,246.97$  

Group 2 Deer Creek Road District
Section 23-03000-01-GM
BIT MATLS SE CT (PG52-28) 48 1,385.00$      66,480.00$  1,424.79$     68,389.92$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) 439 43.00$           18,877.00$  43.74$  19,201.86$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 2 Total 89,357.00$  90,779.67$  

Group 3 Delavan Road District
Section 23-04000-01-GM
P BIT MATLS SE CT (CRS-2P) 48 1,200.00$      57,600.00$  1,160.31$     55,694.88$  
SEAL COAT AGG (BLACK TRAP ROCK CA-16) 345 85.00$           29,325.00$  97.48$  33,630.60$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 3 Total 90,925.00$  92,513.37$  

Group 4 Dillon Road District
Section 23-05000-01-GM
BIT MATLS SE CT (PG52-28) 70 1,385.00$      96,950.00$  1,336.59$     93,561.30$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) 631 43.00$           27,133.00$  37.96$  23,952.76$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 4 Total 128,083.00$  120,701.95$  

Group 5 Elm Grove Road District
Section 23-06000-01-GM
P BIT MATLS SE CT (CRS-2P) 126 1,200.00$      151,200.00$  1,159.63$     146,113.38$  
SEAL COAT AGG (EAF CM-16) 811 75.00$           60,825.00$  73.56$  59,657.16$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 5 Total 216,025.00$  208,958.43$  

Group 6 Fondulac Road District
Section 23-07000-01-GM
P BIT MATLS SE CT (CRS-2P) 36 1,200.00$      43,200.00$  1,282.84$     46,182.24$  
SEAL COAT AGG (BLACK TRAP ROCK CA-16) 258 85.00$           21,930.00$  87.64$  22,611.12$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 6 Total 69,130.00$  71,981.25$  

TABULATION OF BIDS 
STATE OF ILLINOIS

May 18, 2023
R.A. Cullinan & Son

(Pg. 3 of 4)

90



Sheet 2 of 2
Tazewell County DATE:
Various Road Districts
Sec. 23-XX000-00-GM

APPROVED ESTIMATE:
ITEM ITEM UNIT QTY. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
NO. PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

Group 7 Hittle Road District -$  -$  
Section 23-09000-01-GM
P BIT MATLS SE CT (CRS-2P) TON 27 1,200.00$      32,400.00$  1,320.31$     35,648.37$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) TON 206 43.00$           8,858.00$  37.96$  7,819.76$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL L SUM 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 7 Total 45,258.00$  46,656.02$  

Group 8 Little Mackinaw Road District
Section 23-11000-01-GM
BIT MATLS SE CT (PG52-28) 56 1,385.00$      77,560.00$  1,274.12$     71,350.72$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) 504 43.00$           21,672.00$  44.09$  22,221.36$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 8 Total 103,232.00$  96,759.97$  

Group 9 Malone Road District
Section 23-13000-01-GM
BIT MATLS SE CT (PG52-28) 70 1,385.00$      96,950.00$  1,297.57$     90,829.90$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) 637 43.00$           27,391.00$  38.91$  24,785.67$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 9 Total 128,341.00$  118,803.46$  

Group 10 Sand Prairie Road District
Section 23-16000-01-GM
BIT MATLS C&S CT (PG52-28) 114 1,385.00$  157,890.00$  1,299.06$     148,092.84$  
COVER COAT AGG (CA-14) 15 48.00$  720.00$  56.42$  846.30$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) 1017 43.00$  43,731.00$  31.66 32,198.22$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$  4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 10 Total 206,341.00$  184,325.25$  

Group 11 Spring Lake Road District
Section 23-17000-01-GM
BIT MATLS SE CT (PG52-28) 119 1,385.00$      164,815.00$  1,386.82$     165,031.58$  
SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) 1075 43.00$           46,225.00$  33.99$  36,539.25$  
TRAF CONT & PROT SPL 1 4,000.00$      4,000.00$  3,187.89$     3,187.89$  

Group 11 Total 215,040.00$  204,758.72$  

STATE OF ILLINOIS
TABULATION OF BIDS 

May 18, 2023
R.A. Cullinan & Son

(Pg. 4 of 4)

91



(Pg. 1 of 2)

92



Sheet 1 of 1
Tazewell County DATE:
Hopedale R.D.
Sec. 23-10000-01-GM

APPROVED ESTIMATE: 86,027.00$    BID: 90,805.32$    BID: -$    BID: -$    
ITEM ITEM UNIT QTY. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL
NO. PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

1 PULVERIZATION SQ YD 1141 15.00$    17,115.00$    19.78$    22,568.98$    -$    -$    
2 BIT MATL PR CT (MC-30) TON 2 3,200.00$    6,400.00$    2,738.99$     5,477.98$    -$    -$    
3 BIT MATLS C&S CT (PG52-28) TON 31 1,460.00$    45,260.00$    1,497.46$     46,421.26$    -$    -$    
4 COVER COAT AGG (CA-14) TON 47 50.00$    2,350.00$    71.55$    3,362.85$    
5 SEAL COAT AGG (CA-16) TON 237 46.00$    10,902.00$    41.29$    9,785.73$    
6 TRAF CONT & PROT SPL L SUM 1 4,000.00$    4,000.00$    3,188.52$     3,188.52$    

TABULATION OF BIDS 
STATE OF ILLINOIS

May 18, 2023
R.A. Cullinan

(Pg. 2 of 2)

93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



 COMMITTEE REPORT   E-23-91 
        
Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board: 
 
Your Executive Committee has considered the following RESOLUTION and recommends 
that it be adopted by the Board: 
 
_________________________________           ______________________________________ 
 
_________________________________           ______________________________________ 
 
_________________________________           ______________________________________ 
 
_________________________________           ______________________________________ 
 
_________________________________           ______________________________________ 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

WHEREAS, the County’s Executive Committee recommends to the County Board to 
approve the second change order for the sidewalk improvements utilizing funds from 
the CDBG RLF Closeout Grant 18-248592; and 
 
WHEREAS, the change order adds a corner sidewalk in Creve Coeur; and 
 
WHEREAS, the total of the attached change order increased the construction cost by 
$7,255.00; and 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve this recommendation. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, the 
Treasurer, the Finance Office, and the Auditor of this action. 
 
PASSED THIS 31st DAY OF MAY, 2023. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tazewell County Clerk    Tazewell County Board Chairman 

195



 

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.   

Page 1 of 1 
 

 Change Order No. 2 
 

Date of Issuance:  Effective Date:  

Owner: Tazewell County Owner's Contract 
No.: 

CDBG #18-248592 

Contractor: Knapp Concrete Contractor’s Project 
No.: 

 

Engineer: Farnsworth Group, Inc. Engineer's Project 
No.: 

0201574.02 

Project: Architectural Barriers Removal-Sidewalks Contract Name: Architectural Barriers Removal-Sidewalks 

The Contract is  modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Add corner in Creve Coeur 

 

Attachments:  [List documents supporting change]  

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES  
[note changes in Milestones if applicable] 

Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: 
 Substantial Completion:  

  
$ 481,686.00  Ready for Final Payment:  

  
 days or dates 

 [Decrease]  from previously approved Change Orders No 1 [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders 
No.        to No.       : 

 Substantial Completion:  
  

$  Ready for Final Payment:   
  
 days 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  

  
$ 469,416   Ready for Final Payment:  

  
 days or dates 

[Increase] of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 
 Substantial Completion:  

  
$ 7,2   Ready for Final Payment:  

  
  
 days or dates 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
 Substantial Completion:  

  
$ 476,641  Ready for Final Payment:  

  
 days or dates 

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

By:  By:  By:  

 Engineer (if required)  Owner (Authorized Signature)  Contractor (Authorized Signature) 

Title: Engineering Associate II Title:  Title:  

Date:  Date:   Date:  
 

Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable)  

By:    
Date:  

Title:     
 

 

196

bbarry
Snapshot

bbarry
Snapshot

bbarry
Snapshot

bbarry
Snapshot

bbarry
Typewritten Text
12,270.00



DRAWN:

REVIEWED:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

05/24/2023

C46

BB
0201574.02

Creve Couer
Tazewell County

PAVEMENT
REMOVAL

SIDEWALK
REMOVAL

REMOVE CURB UP TO
CLOSEST EXISTING JOINT

PARK

THORNCREST

PCC SIDEWALK 4"

HMA PAVEMENT, 60 SF (52 SF MIN.)

PCC CURB B6.12, 30' (28' MIN.)

ADA DETECTABLE WARNING

4.5%
1.5%

DEMO PLAN
SCALE 1"=10'

PCC BARRIER CURB

PARK

THORNCREST

4.5%

PROPOSED
SCALE 1"=10'

197



ITEM # ITEM UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST 
1 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SF 85 7.00$              595.00$          
2 CURB REMOVAL LF 30 16.00$            480.00$          
3 PAINT PVT MRK REMOVAL SY 55.00$            -$                 
4 PCC SIDEWALK, 4" * SF 85 16.00$            1,360.00$       
5 PCC CURB B6.12 LF 40 65.00$            2,600.00$       
6 PCC BARRIER WALL (18" MIN DEPTH) LF 110.00$         -$                 

7A CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE I, 6" SY 6.0 235.00$         1,410.00$       
7B CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE II, 6" SY 235.00$         -$                 
7C CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE III, 6" SY -$                 
8 PAINT PVT MK LINE 6", WHITE LF 5.00$              -$                 
9 ADA DETECTABLE WARNING SF 18 45.00$            810.00$          

10 INLET * EA 4,500.00$      -$                 
11 TOPSOIL PLACEMENT - 4" SY 45.00$            -$                 
12 SEEDING, CLASS 1A (COMPLETE) SY 48.00$            -$                 
13 ADA HANDRAIL LF 225.00$         -$                 
14 ADJUST MANHOLE EA 650.00$         -$                 
15 FIRE HYDRANT RELOCATION EA 0 -$                 
16 TREE REMOVAL EA 1,200.00$      -$                 
17 PRECAST PARKING BLOCKS EA 200.00$         -$                 
18 PAINT PVT MK LINE 4", YELLOW LF 2.00$              -$                 
19 PT PVT MK LTRS & SYMB SF 25.00$            -$                 
20 DEMO PARTIAL FOUNDATION LS 1,200.00$      -$                 
21 HMA SURFACE COURSE 1.5" TON 288.00$         -$                 
22 HMA LEVEL BINDER 1.5" TON 288.00$         -$                 
23 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TYPE B 6" TON 84.00$            -$                 
24 ADA PARKING SIGN EA 250.00$         -$                 
25 PCC DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT, 8" SY 135.00$         -$                 
26 COMBINATION CURB AND SIDEWALK (R&R) SF 200.00$         -$                 
27 REM/REL SIGN SPECIAL EA 1,600.00$      -$                 
28 COLD MILLING VARIABLE DEPTH EA 94.00$            -$                 
29 ISLAND PAVT RM & REPL SF 25.00$            -$                 
30 PAINT PVT MK LINE 24", WHITE LF 11.00$            -$                 

7,255.00$       

Creve Coeur Add On

TOTAL

198



COMMITTEE REPORT   
E - 23 - 92 

   
Chairman and Members of the Tazewell County Board:  
  
Your Executive Committee has considered the following Resolution and recommends it be Adopted by the 
Board:  
  
                              

 
  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------    
R  E  S  O  L  U  T  I  O  N  

  
WHEREAS, Tazewell County had identified the need for updated Aerial Photography in Fiscal Year 2019 and 
entered into a contract with Pictometry International Corp. (EagleView); and  
  
WHEREAS, the contract entered into February 21st, 2019 included a second project to be completed in Fiscal 
Year 2022 in the amount of $196,241.00 to be paid over a 3 year period; and  
  
WHEREAS, project two was subsequently postponed to FY23 and the County Board appropriated funds in the 
GIS Budget for such a Project; and  
  
WHEREAS, the terms of project two were modified and said modification resulted in a cost savings of 
$21,361.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, the amendment also includes an optional third project following fulfillment of the second project at 
the same cost as project two. 
  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board approve Amendment 1 to the original Agreement with 
Pictometry International Corp. (EagleView) dated February 21st, 2019.  
   
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk notifies the County Board Office, Community 
Development, the GIS Department and Supervisor of Assessments of this action.  
  
  
Adopted this        day of         , 2023.  
  
 

                   
              Tazewell County Board Chairman  
ATTEST:  
 

            
Tazewell County Clerk  

199



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ����� �!"#$%"#$&�$'(�)�&'�!*+##"#$&�%!&#%�,#-+.!+/�0)1�02)3��-#&4##$��567&'"#&+/�6$&#+$!&6'$!8�7'+5(�!$%�&!9#4#88�7'.$&/1�68�:::::::�����;	<=>�?@��A@�����=�B��A=�������C�B�=��>���A�?DD��A=B�>�E���E��B�A�<�E�=��FB����B�=G������<=>�H?@��A@���IJ�=>�����E�A�=����K����A�K��������=B��@��E������E���=������ED����A�=�>����=�=���>����>��AK��L����M=����FHL����M=��IJ���A�	�
����������������FH�>��@�EIJ����A�>�DD��@���>���A�@�A=�=�>��<����E@>�����<��?�E��@����A���A�N�KE��E���������O��>������<���P������DD�=B�K����DE�G=��>���@�A=�=�A�K���AA��A���E��@��A@���>��<�E����FB����B�=G������<��H?�E��@���IJ���?���D�EB<�>���EA�E��E�>=@=��E�A�B�@����=>>��A�K���>��@�E�=��B����B�=����=�<��<=>�?@��A@����=>�=>>��A�>��������E��>��@�EQ>�=���E�����A@=�=>�E��=G��D�ED�>�>���A��<����E@>���A�B��A=�=��>�>�����E�<����>�B<�D�EB<�>���EA�E�><����K����������EB���E�����B���>�K��������<��D�E�=�>���	���<���P������<����<�E��=>�����=�B��>=>���B��K��������<����E@>�>�����E�<�=���<=>�?@��A@������A��<�>��>�����E�<�=���<��?�E��@������<����E@>�>�����E�<�=���<=>�?@��A@����><����DE�G�=������;RS �N�?	�STC�	S�?UVLLRLT	W��� ���	<=>�?@��A@����@�A=�=�>��<��X����=�=�>�����<���E�A�B�>���A�E��<��?�E��@������A�B�EE�>D��A=����@����>�A����C�������B<�A�C�B�=���?����K��?DD��A=P��W��<����E�@@��E=B��E�A�B��CD�B=�=B��=��>���A��<��R�D�����B<�A�����<=>�?@��A@����><����K���AA�A�����<��?�E��@�������B��T���=�<>���A=�������<=���<�E�=������<��B���E�E����>��@�E�@����=��=�>�>����A=>BE��=�����A��=�<����B��>�����E@=�����=�>��K�=���=��>��=�<�E�>D�B������<��	<=EA��E�Y�B����A�E��<=>�?@��A@����K��DE�G=A=���L����M=����E=��������=B���������>�B<���E@=���=���������>����@���<>�DE=�E�����<��>��E������<��B�D��E��>��>�����E��<���DD�=B�K���DE�Y�B��FC�D��@K�E�����E���Z=���E�B�D��E��� �B�@K�E�����E���CDE=���B�D��E���R�EB<�����E���C�@@�E�B�D��E�����A�[��������E���N����B�D��E�J��>�B<���E@=���=������K������B�=G���>�����<��>��E������<��B�D��E��>��>�����E��<���DD�=B�K���DE�Y�B��������<���G�����>��@�E��P�EB=>�>�����>�B<���E@=���=���E=�<�W���J���>��@�E�><����D���L����M=�����E�������E\�D�E��E@�A�K��L����M=����=�<�E�>D�B������<����E@=����A�DE�Y�B��DE=�E�����<������B�=G��A�������>�B<���E@=���=��]���A��J��>��@�E������?��<�E=
�A�C�KA=G=>=��>��?��<�E=
�A�̂>�E>����A��E�Y�B����E�=B=D���>�=��D�>>�>>=������ ��=G�E�A���������E��E�DE=���E��R���E=��>���E��<=B<�L����M=���<�>�����K����������B�@D��>���A�=���BB�EA��B���=�<��<��D��@������E@>�����<=>�?�E��@�����><����=@@�A=������B��>���>�����>�B<� ��=G�E�A����������A��E�DE=���E��R���E=��>��D�E���>�B<� ��=G�E�A����������A��E�DE=���E��R���E=��>���E�@�����B�@D���E>����A�E���E��>�B<� ��=G�E�A����������A��E�DE=���E��R���E=��>�����L����M=����	<��DE�G=>=��>�����<=>�?@��A@�����<���K���<�=E�����E������A�>�EG=G��=�>���E@=���=���><����>�EG=G��=�A��=�=�������A��?�����<�E���E@>���A�B��A=�=��>�>�����E�<�=���<��?�E��@����><����E�@�=��=���������EB����A�����B������	<=>�?@��A@����=>�<�E�K���BB�D��A���A���E��A����K���<����A�E>=���A�D�E�=�>���A�><����K�B�@������B�=G���D����<����>��A��������P�B��=���K����B<��>��@�E���A�L����M=���F�<��HL���B�=G�� ���IJ���5!+&6#_̀�7._&'"#+� #!*8#a6#4�	?bLZL���Ŝ T	c����� ��	SRL	Vc��T	LVT?	�ST?��SV���� ?� �����E���ED�E��=���_6*$!&.+#̀��� d>=�����E��d� _6*$!&.+#̀�� d>=�����E��d�$!"#̀��d������@��d� $!"#̀��d������@��d�&6&8#̀��d�=����d� &6&8#̀��d�=����d�#e#7.&6'$�%!&#̀��dA����d� #e#7.&6'$�%!&#̀��dA����d������� �
200



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ������� !"#$%&' ( )*&+,#$ +"!#*%)$%&'!- )*%#"! ('+ )(./"'$ $"*/! ��01��2��3������3���0������34�����5��6�708��90����30:��;�16�8��3��<=������������>%?? $& ��	�
����������������@�1�����A�3B2������C���6�D��3�6�C���C�0��������51E��
0��F�0�70�����B0������0��08�������G��HI����������J��3B2��K��
������0����:�� ��� ��!L%) $& �� 	�
����������������@�1�����A�3B2������C���6�D��3�6�C���C�0��������51E��
0��F�0�70�����B0������0��08��������G��HI����������J��3B2��K��
������0����:�� ���� #,!$&/"* %+ !(?"! *") M*"N,"'#. &M )*&O"#$P!Q RH������ ;����E�
�� 	30���0�����)*&O"#$ S N$.S N$. (+OT )*&+,#$ '(/" )*&+,#$ +"!#*%)$%&' ?%!$ )*%#" +%!#&,'$ )*%#" U (+O,!$/"'$ (/&,'$ V $L%! (/"'+/"'$W �� �����R11���XC�Y55X<�	=��0��GH0��YZ�0[��8I����01���	5�����3�C�1��3� ���3�7�1��0�1��7�8\���0�16�]C���22��0���R11����8��3�6��2�8�01��0��8�G]��	�DD���32��I��H�0�16�]C���Z�0[����3�2��02���8�G�����I����0�16�]C���3�6��������3�2��02���8����0�16�]C���3����07���3�6��2�8�01�ĜA���32��I����2���3�]C���3�6��2�8�01�8�1��3��0��8���7������3����07����2���3�]C��2�8�01�ĜA���32��I��Y3�6��2�8�01��11�3�1�\����������;5Ĉ�G_��3�=Ì��������<CC�R�H�à�2���8��3��b1��78�<5RC�c�RC�;C���88�������de���f����3�7�1����3�2���38\��̂�:��0��������C��31�\���Z�01�R:�0����<̂ �gXC]Cg]��F�8������\������Y��\���88��6�����a������1�:�3���� h��H����� �����a� �h�������������� �� 6����D0�7�3����3�J�1��D��� ��	608�08������������4�3�43�J�1���Y���43�J�1��8����4�����08�3�[�03�7���3���16�6���������1�0����6���������1�0�����7�F�0�70���Y���0��8���3�F�0�70���Y���0����0���0��2�0���6���37�3����3�7�1����3�2���38\�C��31��Y��\��C��31��Y���=��3��C��31��	��\��C��31��	���=��3\���1B��7���0�01��0���5��6�7\���	��F��X8�7�0������1��R88�882���\��5�70�0�7�	�16�01���C4�10�01��0��\����� h���������� ��a� h����������i�����i���6����D0�7�3���6���������1�0��̀��0�0������31���D0����3�:07�7� ��̂b08�0���Z�0�70�������0��8��3�2���84�10�0�7���7�3�02���3��8��31���3���47���7���7�1��880�0�7�3����0:������6��2�8����703�80������3�2���3�6�������02����0����84�10�0�7������3��01��2��3��02���3��8��31����01��2��3��7��0:�38��47���7�70�0����Z�0�70�������0��8��3�2��6������3�02���3��8��31����7��6�03�1��880�01��0������30Z���8�0��86�4��0�����7����7���Z�8����32��8���:�3����0�1��7�8��������1��0��8�84�10�0�7�0����80������1�8��2�3�43�:07�7�70�0����4�31���86�4��0������31��8�0���6��84�10�0�7���1��0��8�2�8��Z������3�����1���0����8��R����01��2��3��02���3�����Z���8�7�2�8��Z���01��8�7��3�����7�Z���6��1�8��2�3��D0����0�:�01�7� h����H� � h�����������&*+"* j �������������
201



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� �������� ������!���"���#$�%��#���&��'���(�����)����!������&�(�&#%�!���'��*�&(����!����%�#���&�*&�#�(�!����+%�������#�&������!(�� ��&��%��&(�#�"�!�#!�������!���#����&�)�!&�%��((�*���(��!���#,��(�����&�#�(����&� ���&%-�.��&(��/��-��!(�� ��&��/���!��%�.��&(��/���0��&����1�.��&(��	��-��!(�� ��&��� ���&��.��&(��	���0��&-��������(2��#���!�!(��!���3��'�#-����(��#�#�!��4�!�#!���/���!��%�	��4��+%�#�!������(��5%%�%% ���-�0�%�63�%��"���&#�&�#��%���%�*�&�����!���!�� 7�3�#!�!�#�	�('�!(���.*�(!�!(��!��-������� ��� 5((���+.��&�$�(��8�������	��	3� ��5((���+.�*&�$�(��������&�*&�$�(�%��!�'����(�%�� �&�%�**�!�#��	3����� 9���������� ���:� 9�������� ������35;<=0���><�;?4/=?//����������6>�7�6�!�7���&�.�(��&����&�#�(��!�(��#�%���!�('�;.���"�!)��%�6����7����!�('�;.��/&�'��! ���%���� ���&��&�'�� �%�!(�%�(��&��!��%���#������&����!#���� ���&� �%�!(��!���6!��<@���& ��7��/&�'�%�#��!,�&�#����'�&#�#&!,���/"�!)��%��,�!��"����'&���'��!(�� ��&������(��6�&#�&�#�%�*�&�����7��>� !����;&���#�.� *����!%���(�-�8&�����!��-����������A*!B���3!##����!��-����1�����A*!B���4�(2��!��-����������A*!B���/&�'������-����������A*!B������� 9��1����� �1��:� �9������������� �����	!��%���.���#�&#�6�!��;.�C�D�;���& ��7���&�.�(��&� ��5,�!��"����!�'�(�&&�%*��#!����E�;.��! ���&��*�&('�%�����!�('�;.��3�%�!(�	!��%�!��D�;�8�& ����	!��%��&��*&�,!#�#�E�%�!%�E�=���&�����&�#�(����&� ���&%���&��##!�!�����#���!�%����&�#�(����&� ���&%-�<��,��!��������.��&(�-���"�!(�5,�!����><�A+.;.A;��4�%������-������/��-���%%��'�����:������(�,�&���� 9������� ��:� �9������������ ��� 5((����%�� ���&��4��#����A	'&��6�70&%����<8.�3�!���F�.�**�&�� ����(��#�%�#!�!����(�*������'���!(��%�#���(� �����!�����&��'���!(��%��.�����&�������6�7�<�#�+%�&�	&�!�!���.�%%!��%������6�7�5#,��(�#�+%�&�	�('�!(���	&�!�!��������6�7�5# !�!%�&��!���A��	�	&�!�!���.�%%!�����!������6��7�'��&%��������*'����%�**�&�������(�*������!(�� ��&��<��(�&��!(�8!��#�.��#��6<8.7�%�����&�������%��,�&%!��������'��%��&���� �#!��%*�(!�!�#�'�&�!�����#��((�%%����#������#��*#���#�,�&%!��%�����'��<8.��!(��%�#�.�����&����&���*�&!�#�����'&������&%��&� ��'��!�!�!���#�������%'!* ��������'��<8.�%�����&����������!�'���(�*������'���*#���#�#�(� �����!�������� 9������ � 9�������� �����3�%�!(���5&���@!#��6�!��;.�C�3&.�����& ����(� "!��#7���&�.�(��&� ��5,�!��"����!�'�*�&('�%�����(�&&�%*��#!����!���*&�#�(���>���*&�(�%%!����&�&��*&�(�%%!������3&.����&����!#�� �%�!(%������!�('�;.��! ���&���	!��%��&��*&�,!#�#�E�%�!%�E�=���&�����&�#�(����&� ���&%���&��##!�!�����#���!�%����&�#�(����&� ���&%-�<��,��!��������.��&(�-���"�!(�5,�!����><�A+.;.A;��4�%������-������/��-���%%��'�����:������(�,�&���� 9������ � �9��������
202



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ��������� ��  �!"#$%%�&&����"&�&��'� �&!��&���'��'�(� �� �!"#$%%�&&����"&�&��'� �&!��&���'��'�(�"&�����(�'���%��'�&!��&��!'��'�(�����'"�����"�)�&�����'�����(�'���%���'�#"&�&��'�� ���'�����)������%)�#�#���"��#�#�&%'"!�"�������)���"&�&��'� �&!��&���'��'�(��	�'(�%�((��%�&����#�������"�"�"���&)"!(�������"(���'����'���!'�*�%���	)��+����"���'�!'�&���&��)����(,�'�������'&�"���)��� ����'(������ -������ � -�������� ��� .�#"���'"/���!�%"���0��1����'"/��.�#����	����23	�452 � ��26��'����789�����:��8$	$�26��'����������'�#�����"/�'��(�#"��!'"%�&�"�%��#��%�!�"�����%�(!�����"(�����",'�'�������(�#"���8�,���'�)��&"���&��#�&�!�'����������� -��00���� � �-��00������ �� �"%��(��'������%����2�'��$%%�&&� ���"%��(��'������%����2�'��$%%�&&�!'�/"#�&����)�'"
�#��&�'&��)���,"�"���������"����#��%%�&&��)��"(���'����&�&!�%"�"�#���&��)�'��"���)"&���'��(�����"((�#"������������"���"�&�!'��"("��'��!'�%�&&"�����#�+���"���%���'���%)�%;&���#�!'"�'����"�&��"����!'�%�&&"����2�'���$%%�&&�"(���'���"���,�%�(���/�"��,���"��4<<2	�26!��'�'�"�%'�(���������&�"��"&�!'�%�&&�#���#�"���"���'�(�"���/�"��,������"���"�����������!'�%�&&�#�"(���'��"&�(�#���/�"��,����)'���)���)�'�(���&��	)"&�����'"���'�+�"'�&�����%�"/���"%��(��'��4<<2	��%%�������#��)��%�''����!�'%)�&������%%�&&�������"(���'��!'�#�%�����'�#�%����'�(���'&=�8�'/�'������'��"��=��	)"'#���'��������'���'=����(�"��7 �=����� -����������� ���>� -�������� ��� )����?"�#�'����'�*�%��?��� ��	)"&�"&������������!�'�!'�*�%���4���!'�*�%��&����!�����"&�'�+�"'�#���'���%)�)���������%�"����)���������%�"�����#�9�"�#"���4���"��&���'�9�"�#"���4���"����"���"��(�"���)���'#�'����'�#�%����'�(���'&=�8��'%��4��=��8��'%��4���@��'��8��'%��	��=��8��'%��	���@��'=���%;��#���"�"%��"���.��)�#=���	��9��7&�#�"������%��$&&�&&(���=��.�#"�"�#�	�%)�"%���8!�%"�"%��"��=����� -���������� � �-������������ ���A���)����?"�#�'���)���������%�"����&"���4'�)�(�&�"%��(���'�B��"�"������'%���?"����'�/"#�#� ��26"&�"���,�"�#"�������"��&��'�(���&!�%"�"�#���#�'�"(���'��&��'%���'���!#���#���#�%��&&"�"�#�'����"/������'�)�(�&�"%��"��&��'�(���&!�%"�"�#������'��"%��(��'��"(���'��&��'%����"%��(��'��#��"/�'&��!#���#�#"�"����,�"�#"�������"��&��'�(��)������'�"(���'��&��'%����#��)�"'�%��&&"�"%��"������'",���&�"��&)�!��"�����#����#���,�&����'(��&���/�'����"�%��#�&��������%��"��&�&!�%"�"�#�"����&"������%�&��(�'�!'�/"#�#�#"�"����!�'%���&)�!��"������'%��&�"���)��&!�%"�"�#���%��"��&�(�&��,������'�����%���"����&��$����"%��(��'��"(���'�����,���&�#�(�&��,���"%��&�#��'�����#�,���)��%�&��(�'��$%%���78��'���'��'"��������#��'�)�(�&�"%��"��&��'���&�#�"���"%��&�#��?"����"�/�"%�#��(������"���,���#*�&��#���'��)���%�����+����"������'�%�'#&�"���)��!�'%����"����&�#���'�!'�#�%�"����7&�������#�'������"%��(��'��&��'%�#�,�"�#"�������"���#����'�+�"'�&��%%�!���%��"���#/��%�����'�#�%����'�(���'&=�8��'%��4��=��8��'%��4���@��'��8��'%��	��=��8��'%��	���@��'=� -����0� � �-�����������
203



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ��������� !��"���#�# ��#���$��%�"&���	��'��()�"�#������ ��*))�))+���&��$�"#�#�"�	� %�# ���,-� #�# ��#��&������� �� �# ��+��.������ ����*������ ���# ��+��.������ ����*������/�)��+�*  �))0�-.�1#"�)��-������� �� �..�������%�.#
�"��)�.)��%���2#�#���������#����"��  �))��%���# ��+��.��%�)��"� �)��+�#+���.���#2.�.#�)�)-� #�#�"���)��%�.��#���%#)�*�.��+����1#������2�2�)�"��)�.1�.�2�)�"��.�"�)!��-�#����.��#����	%��"�������"�-���+����#)��%.���%���2�2�)�"��# ��+��.������ ���	�.+� �++�� �)����"�������� �#1��#����	%��3����#���.�-.�)���)��%����+2�.�������.)�#���%������ ����.+����.�"� ����.�+���.)&�*"+#��()�.&�4� �����5�.!+����*"+#��()�.�6+�#�&�7��.!+��8��
������#����1���� 9���������� ��:� 9���������� ����;�1����6))���#��)<�=�#�%2�.%��"� ���.�1#"�)��.�%����"��2�#3���#+���.�������=�#�%2�.%��"���1�������#1�.�2��)�#� ��"��+��)�.�2����2�#3�����"��.�%��#+���.���������#�%2�.%��"�.�)����#��)�����.�2���� �"��.�%�+�)�# �#+���.��#)�����.���"�2��������������+���"�-%����.�++��.# �-.� �))���"�"��#1�.�"�"#�#������#��1�.#��)���.+��)��#�%��%���))� #���"�+���"�������.�"� ����.�+���.)&�6��1��#��������,��. �&���2�# �*1�#����=6�>(,?,>?��'�)������&������@��&���))��%�����:������ �1�.���� 9�������� ��:� 9�A����������A�� �A��;�1����6))���#��)<��.�-�.��� ���.�1#"�)�%#�%�.�)����#����.�%����"��2�#3���#+���.��������.�-�.�����1�������#1�.�2��)�#� ��"��+��)�.�2����2�#3�����"��.�%��#+���.�������-.�-�.���.�)����#��)�����.�2���� �"��.�%�+�)�# �#+���.��#)�����.���"�2��������������+���"�-%����.�++��.# �-.� �))���"�"��#1�.�"�"#�#������#��1�.#��)���.+��)��#�%��%���))� #���"�+���"�������.�"� ����.�+���.)&�6��1��#��������,��. �&���2�# �*1�#����=6�>(,?,>?��'�)������&������@��&���))��%�����:������ �1�.���� 9�������� ����:� 9��������������� ����;�1����@.�%�+�)�# ����+2#��"� ��	%#)�-.�"� ��.�-.�)���)���)#������.�%�+�)�# �� �+2#�#����#��)����+���#-���.�)����#��)��#�%��%��2�)���1�#��2���.�)����#���-.���..�"���.�"� ����.�+���.)&�6��1��#��������,��. �&���2�# �*1�#����=6�>(,?,>?��'�)������&������@��&���))��%�����:������ �1�.���� 9������ � 9�������� �� @2�#3���,�--�.��'��"��� ���� ��"�)�"#�#���� �-������%���# ��)�"��� �+�����#�����.��%���# ��)��,�����.��������������.��%.���%��.�6�"�()�.�	.�#�#���,�))#��)������/�0�*"1�� �"�()�.�	� %�# ���	.�#�#��������/�0�*"+#�#)�.��#���>��	�	.�#�#���,�))#�����#1���������.��#������%��.)��������-%����)�--�.������� �-������# ��+��.��6�� �.��# �B#��"�,��"��/6B,0�)�����.�������)��1�.)#��������%��)��.����+�"#��)-� #�#�"�%�.�#�����"��  �))����"������"��-"���"�1�.)#��)�����%��6B,��# ��)�"�,�����.����.���-�.#�"���������������.��%.������.)��.�+��%��#�#�#���"�������)%#-+��������%��6B,�)�����.����������#�%��� �-������%���-"���"�"� �+�����#�������� 9������ � 9������
204



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ��������� ��  !�"#����$���%��&��'����(	)%���*�+,%-����./0�1�"���2�0�33�%�� ����4��'�-�'"�"����4�3������)���"4��-�'���4�$�����"�����%��)���"4��-��0�����%�������*�+�.�'�5-�%�	%�"�"���0�--"��-������*�+�6'7��4�'�5-�%�	�4)�"4���	%�"�"��������*�+�6'$"�"-�%��"���(��	�	%�"�"���0�--"�����"������*��+�)��%-��������3)����-�33�%�������4�3������"4��$��%��.��4�%��"4�/"��'�0��'��*./0+�-�����%�������-��7�%-"��������)��-��%����$�'"��-3�4"�"�'�)�%�"�����'��44�--����'������'��3'���'�7�%-"��-�����)��./0��"4��-�'�0�����%����%���3�%"�'�����)%������%-��%�$��)��"�"�"���'�������-)"3$��������)��./0�-�����%����������"�)���4�3������)���3'���'�'�4�$�����"�������� 8������ � 8������05&	 	6����	9�0�61.:�1.:	�� *8���������+�;<=>?@ABCDCEBFGCEBFCHI?DC <=>IJABCKHL@C <=>IJABCI@MA=N<BN>KC ONMBC<=NA@CINMA>JKBC<=NA@CPC HI?JMBL@KBCHL>JKBCQCBRNMCHL@KIL@KBSC��T�����T���)����/"�'�%���)���������4�"��U��"�"������%4���/"����%�7"'�'� ��.V"-�"���!�"�'"�������"��-��%�$���-3�4"�"�'���'�%�"$���%��-��%4���%���3'���'���'�4��--"�"�'�%����"7������)��$�-����'"%�-"������%�$���%�)�������"$����"����-3�4"�"�'������%��"4��$��%��"$���%��-��%4����"4��$��%��'��"7�%-��3'���'�'"�"����!�"�'"�������"��-��%�$��)������%�"$���%��-��%4����'��)�"%�4��--"�"4��"������%"!���-�"��-)�3��"�����'����'���!�-����%$��-���7�%����"�4��'�-��������4��"��-�-3�4"�"�'�"����-"������4�-��$�%�3%�7"'�'�'"�"����3�%4���-)�3��"������%4��-�"���)��-3�4"�"�'���4��"��-�$�-��!������%�����4���"����-��6����"4��$��%��"$���%�����!���-�'�$�-��!���"4��-�'��%�����'�!���)��4�-��$�%��/"����"�7�"4�'��$������"���!���'W�-��'���%��)���4�����#����"������%�4�%'-�"���)��3�%4����"����-�'���%�3%�'�4�"����5-�������'�%������"4��$��%��-��%4�'�!�"�'"�������"���'����%�#�"%�-��44�3���4��"���'7��4�����%�'�4����%�$���%-X�0��%4�� ��X��"4��$��%�� ���"��-�0��%4�� ���,��%������0��%4��	��X��"4��$��%���$���%��0��%4��	���,��%X��������4Y��'���"�"4��"���1��)�'X����4��'�'�"��&�"�'"��� ���"��-�	��&��5-�'�"������4��6--�--$���X�,�-�*1�-��!���%'�%�'��-���-�3�%�����"���"��$+�1�'"�"�'�	�4)�"4���03�4"�"4��"��X����� 8����Z� � 8������������� �� )����/"�'�%����%�W�4��/��� ��	)"-�"-������������3�%�3%�W�4��� ���3%�W�4��-����3�����"-�%�#�"%�'���%���4)�)���������4�"����)���������4�"�����'�&�"�'"��� ���"��-���%�&�"�'"��� ���"����"���"��$�"���)���%'�%����%�'�4����%�$���%-X�0��%4�� ��X��0��%4�� ���,��%��0��%4��	��X��0��%4��	���,��%X���4Y��'���"�"4��"���1��)�'X���	��&��5-�'�"������4��6--�--$���X��1�'"�"�'�	�4)�"4���03�4"�"4��"��X����� 8���������� � 8�������������� ����[�7����.--���"��-\�:�"�)!�%)��'� ���%�7"'�-��%�)����'��!�"#���"$���%�������:�"�)!�%)��'���7�������"7�%�!��-�"�4��'��$��-�%�!����!�"#�����'��%�)��"$���%���������"�)!�%)��'�%�-����"��-�����%�!����4�'��%�)�$�-�"4�"$���%��"-�����%���'�!��������������$���'�3)����%�$$��%"4�3%�4�--���'�'��"7�%�'�'"�"������"��7�%"��-���%$��-��"�)��)���--�4"���'�$���'����� 8�������� ��]� 8�T���������
205



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ��������� �!�"���� �#��� $%�&��'��(��������)�� "�%���*�("�+'�(����,&�-.)/)-/��0�$������%������1��%���$$��2�����3������"�'� �����4�� �4��5�'����&$$���(��$6�� �7� ��� ��� �'(!�$�2(�2� �$����(���� �2����!��*�(8���(#��� �������� �7� �����'�������('� �*��$�(�"��!��#��$� �*����*�(8�����!�� �2��(#��� �������7 �7� ��� �$����(��$����� �*����"�!�� �2�#�$�("�(#��� ��($����� ���!�*��������������#���!�72���� �##�� ("�7 �"�$$���!�!��('� �!�!(�(������(��'� (��$��� #��$��(�2��2���$$�"(���!�#���!������� �!�"���� �#��� $%�&��'��(��������)�� "�%���*�("�+'�(����,&�-.)/)-/��0�$������%������1��%���$$��2�����3������"�'� ���� 9�������� ����3� 9��������������� ����5�'����1 �2�#�$�("����#*(��!� ��	2($�7 �!�"�� �7 �$���$���$(������ �2�#�$�("��"�#*(�(����(��$����#���(7��� �$����(��$��(�2��2��*�$���'�(��*��� �$����(���7 ���  �!��� �!�"���� �#��� $%�&��'��(��������)�� "�%���*�("�+'�(����,&�-.)/)-/��0�$������%������1��%���$$��2�����3������"�'� ���� 9������ � 9�������� �� �("��#�� ������"����+������ ���("��#�� ������"����+������:�$��#�+""�$$;�7 �'(!�$��7�������"��"�  �������2� (
�!��$� $��2���*(�(���������(����!��""�$$��2���("��#�� ��2�$��!�"�$��#�(#��� ���(* � (�$�$7�"(�(�!���$��2� ��(���2($�+� ��#����'(������*�*�$�!��$� '� �*�$�!�� �!�$<��7�(���� ��(����	2��!�������!�7���#����($��2 ���2���*�*�$�!��("��#�� ������"���	� #�"�##��"�$����!��������"�('��(����	2��8����(��� �7 �$���$��2����#*� ������� $�(���2������"���� #���� �!�"���� �#��� $%�+!#(��.$� %�=�"�����>� <#����+!#(��.$� �&#�(�%�?�� <#��@��
������(����'���� 9���������� ��3� 9���A�������� �� 1*�(8���)�77� ��0��!��� ����"��!�$�!(�(����"�7������2���("��$�!���"�#�����(����� ��2���("��$��)����� �������������� ��2 ���2�� �&�!�.$� �	 �(�(���)�$$(��$������:�;�+!'��"�!�.$� �	�"2�("���	 �(�(��������:�;�+!#(�($� ��(���-��	�	 �(�(���)�$$(�����('��������� ��(������2�� $��������72����$�77� �������"�7������("��#�� ��&��"� ��("�B(��!�)��!��:&B);�$����� �������$��'� $(��������2��$�� ����#�!(��$7�"(�(�!�2� �(�����!��""�$$����!������!��7!���!�'� $(��$�����2��&B)��("��$�!�)����� ���� ���7� (�!��������������� ��2 ������ $�� �#��2��(�(�(���!�������$2(7#��������2��&B)�$����� ����������(�2���"�7������2���7!���!�!�"�#�����(�������� 9������ � 9�������� �� 5�7(!+""�$$����($�$�� �5�$7��$��� �� �#� ��5�7(!+""�$$����($�$�� �5�$7��$��� �� �#�($�����#� ���"�� �$7��$��7 �� �#����� (�����(�2�$����� �����#� ���"��� �!($�$�� ��5��� �����2������"2�!�!���(��!�!�$" (7�(�������2���($�$�� �5�$7��$��� �� �#��	� #�"�##��"�$����!�������(�(�(���$2(7#�������(#��� ���� ���7 �?�"���	2��8����(��� �7 �$���$��2����#*� ������� $�(���2���5���� #������ 9������ � 9������
206



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ����� ��� �� �!"��#��$������"����%�$��&""�''� ���!"��#��$������"����%�$��&""�''�($�)!*�'����+�$!
�*��'�$'��+���,!�!���������!����*��""�''��+��!#���$����'�'(�"!�!�*���'��+�$��!���+!'���$��#�����!##�*!������������!���!�'�($��!#!��$��($�"�''!�����*�-���!���"���$���"+�".'���*�($!�$����!�'��!����($�"�''!����%�$���&""�''�!#���$���!���,�"�#���)�!��,���!��/00%	�%1(��$�$�!�"$�#���������'�!��!'�($�"�''�*���*�!���!���$�#�!���)�!��,������!���!�����������($�"�''�*�!#���$��!'�#�*���)�!��,����+$���+���+�$�#���'��	+!'�����$!���$�-�!$�'�����"�!)���!"��#��$��/00%	��""�������*��+��"�$$����(�$"+�'������""�''�������!#���$��($�*�"�����$�*�"����$�#���$'2�3�$)�$������$��!��2��	+!$*���$��������$���$2�� �#�!��45�2����� 6����������� ���7� 6������348	/	&����	9�3�&:%0 :%0	�� 6�������������� ��&#�����(�$�($�*�"��;�<<�� !'"�����7=�>�?���>��!'���$!"�=��?	@�;�5�($�'���'��+��"���$�"��*�-����!�������+��($�*�"���!�+!���+!'�($�A�"������$��+!'�&#��*#����!'��1�"���*���?	@�& B�;�	+��-����!����*A�'�#�����$�#��+��&�$��#�����$�($�'���!����+��"+�����!��-����!����$�#��+���!'�"�$$������"���$�"��*��������CDEFDGHDIJK����	�
������<�$!#�$�=��CDEFDGHDIKLMENOHPIKQFFDHPDNJKK��!"��#��$������"����%�$��&""�''��!"��#��$������"����&��������KRSSTUKLQVWSXYKYSZWTKK��'��#�$�+�$�,����$��'����(����+��[��'�'(�"!�!�*�!���+!'�3�"�!���&�����+��&�$��#����!���""�$*��"���!�+��+��������!���(��#������$#'���&����#����'�*������%����\!���(�$'���������+��&�$��#����<�+��][��'̂=��$���1($�''�*�!��4�!��*�3����'�*����$'���*�*������!�"��*������*��!�'����1�'�<!�"��*!�����!�+�����!#!���!��������'���'���'����*�)���$�#��$��!�++��*!����)������**�*��$���+�$���1�'=��$�+��*�!������'����������+!"+��$��!���**!�!�������+���#����'�'+�����,�)����*������+���1������((�!"�,������(�$"+�'�'�,���'��#�$��'+����,��(�!*�,���'��#�$����%����\!����!�+����$�*�"!��������#��������*����%����\!�������''�*�"�#���'�'��!'��"��$�����%����\!����)!*��"!����1�#(�!����$�#�'�"+���1�'�!'�($�)!*�*����%����\!���($!�$����,!��!����	���+���1����������#����'�($�(�$���!�)�!"�*�(�$'���������+��&�$��#�����$������(�!*��!�+!���+!$���<��=�*��'�������!����+��!�)�!"��*���*�����'�"+���(�!*��#����'�'+�����""$������*��'��#�$�'+����(����!���$�'������+��$����������7�(�$�#���+�<�$�����+��#�1!#�#�$����������*�,�������!����''=������**!�!�����'��#�$�'+����(���%����\!�������"�'�'�%����\!���!�"�$'�!��"����"�!���(�'��*����#����'�*�����*�$��+!'�&�$��#����!�"��*!����,��������!#!��*���������$���'_����'���*�"��$��"�'�'����3�"��*��$�A�"��&*A�'�#�������,���((�!�*���� ��!)�$�̀&"�!)��!����6�����������	+!$*��$�A�"��@��$�� ������ ��!)�$�̀&"�!)��!���6����a�����@��$�� ������&��!)�$'�$����� ��!)�$�̀&"�!)��!���6����a�����@��$�� ������&��!)�$'�$����� ��!)�$�̀&"�!)��!���6����a������ K
207



�������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ����� �!""#$%&'()( "*+,+-.!//#,.&0(".+%10,(2"#0&3&0!,&+$2(4566789:;<6=4>?@A7?9B4C7<:D7?;E<7644FGHIJKLMN� OPPQRSTUVPWNXYZ[QYS\NNN�]HM̂I_̀Habc_dbaecHfN� gh iZjTRUVNkTRNlmnNZYSoZNTjUpQY\qNrjUpQY\NUPNpZZsNUPNtukTRNURsNRZNvZYPQNSoURNwTRNN]HM̂IbIxayL_z{cLy|yLaMyI}xN� gh ~\[T�UVNXZPTSTZRUVN�ZYT�ZRSUVN����YU�\�NtjNUSNUN���N�ZR�TsQR�QNVQ�QVNNgh ��VV\NU�SZjUSQsN[oZSZpYUjjQSYT�NZYSoZjZPUT�uNrjUpQY\NjU\N�ZRSUTRNPQUjVTRQPNNNgh XYZ�Q�S�vTsQN�ZVZYNURsN�ZRSYUPSN�UVUR�TRpNN]��y�Kc_dbaecHfN�iZjTRUVNku�TRNlmnNZ�VT��QNTjUpQY\NYURpTRpN�YZjNtu�TRNSZNwu�TRNlmn�N�gh �oQYQNU�UTVU�VQN��VV\NU�SZjUSQsN[oZSZpYUjjQSYT�NjZPUT�QsNTjUpQY\uNNrjUpQY\NjU\N�ZRSUTRNPQUjVTRQPNN�cMaJaMa_a}J_�c{IHMy}eN� �QSUsUSU�N�gh �QSUsUSUNpQRQYUSQsNSoUSNjQQSPN�ln�NmSURsUYsPN�[ZRNYQ��QPSNNgh moU[Q�TVQ�P�NvTSoNsTP�YQSQNsQVT�QYU�VQN�Z�RsUYTQPNURsNsTYQ�STZRUVNjQSUsUSUNN]HM̂IbIxayL_�c�y�cHa��c_̀IHbaM_�]}�y}c�N� �QPZV�STZR�N�gh iZjTRUVNkTRNlmnqNRZNvZYPQNSoURNwTRN� QPSN��UTVU�VQNXYZ�TsQs�NN���QPPN�QSoZsP�N�gh ��UTVU�VQN�TUNvQ���UPQsN�TQvQYN��ZRRQ�S�N�N�ZRSYU�SQsNPQ[UYUSQV\NNgh �VPZNU�UTVU�VQN�TUN��m¡��~mN�rjUpQNmQY�T�Q�N�N�ZRSYU�SQsNPQ[UYUSQV\NN]HM̂IbIxayL_�c�y�cHa��c_̀IHbaM_�ĜfxyLa��N� �QPZV�STZR�N�gh iZjTRUVNkTRNlmnqNRZNvZYPQNSoURNwTRN� QPSN��UTVU�VQNXYZ�TsQs�N¢XYZ�Q�STZR¡�ZZYsTRUSQNm\PSQj�N�gh ��PSZjQYNmQVQ�SU�VQNNnUS�j�N� gh ��PSZjQYNmQVQ�SU�VQNN�TVQN�ZYjUS�N�gh �ZPUT�N~TVQPNN£h��UTVU�VQNUPN¤XOlqNlQZ~r��qN¤XOlk¥¥¥qNXilqNO��qN�YmrnN��VVN�QYPTZRP�NvTSoNvZYVsN�TVQNN£hrR�V�sQPNPQ[UYUSQNXT�SZjQSY\N�U[NrjUpQN�X�r�NSYUTVQYN�TVQNNgh XYZ�Q�S��TsQN�ZPUT�NN£h��UTVU�VQNTRNO��qN�YmrnN��VVN�QYPTZRP�N�ZYjUSNN]��y�Kc_dbaecHf_¦_H̀abc_dbaecHf_�c�y�cHa��c_̀IHbaMN����QPPNjQSoZsP�N�gh ��UTVU�VQN�TUNvQ���UPQsN�TQvQYN��ZRRQ�S�N�N�ZRSYU�SQsNPQ[UYUSQV\NN�c�y�cHf_§ybc�y}cN� gh  QPSNQ��ZYSPNSZNjÜQN�YUjQNTjUpQY\NU�UTVU�VQNZRVTRQNvTSoTRNk¥NsU\PNZ�N�U[S�YQN�Zj[VQSQNNgh  QPSNQ��ZYSPNSZNjÜQNZYSoZNURsNZ�VT��QNTjUpQY\NU�UTVU�VQNZRVTRQNURs¡ZYNYQUs\N�ZYN[o\PT�UVNsQVT�QY\NvTSoTRNw¥NsU\PNZ�N�U[S�YQN�Zj[VQSTZRNNNFF F
208



��������������� 	�
�������������������������������������������� ������� !""#$%&'(") *#&+,-./,..0 0#(&1#/'-(#"  23456789:� ;<<=>?@AB<C:D=@EFGHIFHHJ:�K49L5M5NOP8QRST8PUP8O9P5VN:� WX YZ[@\AB:]H<@?@H>AB:̂HI@_H>?AB:̀\\aIA\Zb:cd:A?:A:efg:\H>h@J=>\=:B=i=B::WX jaBBZ:Aa?HdA?=J:[FH?HEIAdd=?I@\:HI?FHdH<A@\k::ldAE=IZ:dAZ:\H>?A@>:<=AdB@>=<:::WX ]IHm=\?no@J=:\HBHI:A>J:\H>?IA<?:GABA>\@>E::KpqPr7TQsMOtT4u:� DHd@>AB:v@>:wxy:HGB@za=:@dAE=IZ:HI:G=??=Ib:�WX {F=I=:AiA@BAGB=:haBBZ:Aa?HdA?=J:[FH?HEIAdd=?I@\:dH<A@\=J:@dAE=IZk::ldAE=IZ:dAZ:\H>?A@>:<=AdB@>=<::|T9O6O9OQOV6Q}TS549PVt:� ~=?AJA?Ab:�WX ~=?AJA?A:E=>=IA?=J:?FA?:d==?<:jwy�:x?A>JAIJ<:a[H>:I=za=<?::WX xFA[=h@B=�<�:o@?F:J@<\I=?=:J=B@i=IAGB=:GHa>JAI@=<:A>J:J@I=\?@H>AB:d=?AJA?A::K49L5M5NOP8Q�TqP�T4OpqTQ�54MO9Q�KVqPVT�:� �=<HBa?@H>b:�WX DHd@>AB:v@>:wxy::\̀\=<<:~=?FHJ<b:�WX ìA@BAGB=:i@A:o=GnGA<=J:i@=o=I:��H>>=\?�:n:�H>?IA\?=J:<=[AIA?=BZ::WX B̀<H:AiA@BAGB=:i@A:{~x�{~Yx:�ldAE=:x=Ii@\=�:n:�H>?IA\?=J:<=[AIA?=BZ::K49L5M5NOP8Q�TqP�T4OpqTQ�54MO9Q�3LuNP8Oq�:� �=<HBa?@H>b:�WX DHd@>AB:v@>:wxy::]IHm=\?@H>��HHIJ@>A?=:xZ<?=db:�WX �a<?Hd=I:x=B=\?AGB=::yA?adb:� WX �a<?Hd=I:x=B=\?AGB=::j@B=:jHIdA?b:�WX ~H<A@\:Y@B=<::�X ìA@BAGB=:A<:�];w�:w=HYljj�:�];w�����:]Dw�:;�{�:~Ixly:�̀BB:i=I<@H><�:o@?F:oHIBJ:h@B=::�Xl>\BaJ=<:<=[AIA?=:]@\?Hd=?IZ:~A[:ldAE=:�]~l�:?IA@B=I:h@B=::WX ]IHm=\?n{@J=:~H<A@\::�X ìA@BAGB=:@>:;�{�:~Ixly:�̀BB:i=I<@H><�:hHIdA?::KpqPr7TQsMOtT4uQ�TqP�T4OpqTQ�54MO9:� \̀\=<<:d=?FHJ<b:�WX ìA@BAGB=:i@A:o=GnGA<=J:i@=o=I:��H>>=\?�:n:�H>?IA\?=J:<=[AIA?=BZ::�TqP�T4uQ�PMTqPVT:� WX �=<?:=hhHI?<:?H:dA�=:HI?FH:A>J:HGB@za=:@dAE=IZ:AiA@BAGB=:H>B@>=:A>J�HI:I=AJZ:hHI:[FZ<@\AB:J=B@i=IZ:o@?F@>:��:JAZ<:Hh:\A[?aI=:\Hd[B=?@H>:::2:2� �
209



��������������� ��	�
������������������������������������������� ������� !"#$%&#'(&!"")'*!+),%& &� ���
210



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� ! 211



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�212



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�213



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�214



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"215



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !!216



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"217



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�218



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"219



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"220



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� ! 221



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�222



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�223



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�224



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"225



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"226



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !!227



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !�228



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"229



����������	
����
�������
������
�����
�������
����
��
��������
����
��� !"230



 Tazewell County Board 
Calendar of Meetings  

 June 2023 
 

     
   

Zoning Board of Appeals  Tuesday, June 6  Crawford, M. Goddard, Hall, Joesting ,   
 Duane Lessen, Chair   5:30pm – JCCR  Krehbiel, Nelms, Sinn, Smith 
 

Health Services   Thursday, June 8  S. Goddard, Hagaman, Longfellow,    
 Jay Hall, Chair    5:30pm – TCHD  Paget, Sinn, Smith  
 
 Land Use    Tuesday, June 13  Crawford, M. Goddard, Hall, Krehbiel,     
 Kim Joesting, Chair   5:00pm – Jury Room   Nelms, Sinn, Smith    
 

 Insurance Review   Wednesday, June 14   S. Goddard, Mingus, Rich-Stimson     
 David Zimmerman, Chair  3:00pm – Jury Room   
 
  Transportation   Tuesday, June 20  Crawford, Deppert, Hall, Harris,     
 Greg Menold, Chair   1:30pm - Tremont   Paget, Proehl, Nelms     
 
 Property    Tuesday, June 20  Atkins, M. Goddard, Graff,     
 Greg Longfellow, Chair  3:30pm – JCCR  Hagaman, Joesting, Mingus, Rich-Stimson,   
            Schneider 
 
 Finance    Tuesday, June 20  Atkins, Deppert, S. Goddard,    
 Nick Graff, Chair   following Property – JCCR Harris, Krehbiel, Longfellow, Menold,  
            Mingus, Proehl, Rich-Stimson, Schneider   
 
 Human Resources   Tuesday, June 20  Atkins, Deppert, S. Goddard,    
 Tammy Rich-Stimson, Chair  following Finance – JCCR Graff, Harris, Krehbiel, Longfellow, Menold,  
          Mingus, Proehl, Schneider   
 
 Rules     TBD     Crawford, Harris, Proehl, Smith  
 Bill Atkins, Chair          

 
Risk Management  Wednesday, June 21   Atkins, Graff, Hall, Harris, Joesting,     

 David Zimmerman, Chair  4:00pm – Jury Room    Longfellow, Menold, Mingus, Proehl,  
          Rich-Stimson, Schneider 
 

Executive    Wednesday, June 21   Atkins, Graff, Hall, Harris, Joesting, 
 David Zimmerman, Chair  following Risk Management Longfellow, Menold, Mingus, Proehl, 
          Rich-Stimson, Schneider 
 

Board of Health   Monday, June 26   Hall   
      6:30pm - TCHD   
 
 County Board    Wednesday, June 28  All County Board Members   
      6:00 pm – JCCR   
 
  
   
 

231


	Eagleview Amendment 1 for Exec in place 5.31.23.pdf
	RESOLUTION Amentdment 1 Eagleview'
	IL Tazewell County_Pictometry Amendment No
	E 19 29




